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QUES RECEIVED QUESTION SENT RESPONSE

1 12/28/16 We are interested in bidding the above referenced project. However, before we pick up plans 

can you tell me if there are any PLA agreements or Apprenticeship programs required to 

work on this project?

01/06/16 The bidder is directed to the clauses entitled 

"Prevailing Rate of Wage Certification" on page 

12,  "Prevailing Rate of Wage" on page 63 and 

"Certification of Participation in a United States 

Department of Labor-Registered 

Apprenticeship Program" on page 18 of the 

Contract Booklet.

2 12/29/16 Will there be a pre-bid site visit for this project? 01/06/16 The bidder is directed to the clause entitled 

"Inspection of Site" on page 11 of the Contract 

Booklet.

3 12/30/16 Please furnish Soil Borings for the work areas particularly showing ground bearing capacity 

and ground water elevations

RESPONSE PENDING

4 (A) 01/04/17 Drawing C004, at the East side of Taxiway “L” shows a new 45” x 29” Elliptical Concrete Pipe.  

As the pipe gets to the taxiway there are shown an existing line designated “---E---“, and an 

existing line designated “---D---“, both of which lines will be crossed by the new pipe.  What 

consideration should be given to the maintenance of these two existing lines?   They do not 

show on the PROFILES.  Should they be addressed as “Net Cost?”

RESPONSE PENDING

4 (B) 01/04/17  Drawing C004, shows a new 45” x 29” Elliptical Concrete Pipe crossing Taxiway “L”.  At the 

centerline of the taxiway there is shown an existing line designated “---E---“ which will be 

crossed by the new pipe.  What consideration should be given to the maintenance of this 

existing line?   It does not show on the PROFILES.  Should it be addressed as “Net Cost?”
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4(C) 01/04/17 Drawing C004, at the West side of Taxiway “L” shows a new 45” x 29” Elliptical Concrete 

Pipe.  As the pipe gets West of the taxiway there are shown two existing lines designated “---

E---“, and an existing line designated “---D---“, both of which lines will be crossed by the new 

pipe.  What consideration should be given to the maintenance of these two existing lines?  

They do not show on the PROFILES.  Should they be addressed as “Net Cost?”

RESPONSE PENDING

4 (D) 01/04/17  Drawing C004, at the West side of Taxiway “L” shows a new 45” x 29” Elliptical Concrete 

Pipe.  Approximately 38’ West of the edge of the taxiway is shown an existing line designated 

“---E---“, and approximately 48’ West of the edge of the taxiway is shown an existing line 

designated as “---CF-UV---“, both of which lines will be crossed by the new pipe.  What 

consideration should be given to the maintenance of these two existing lines?   They do not 

show on the PROFILES.  Should they be addressed as “Net Cost?”

RESPONSE PENDING

5 01/04/17 Specification page 132 contains the following: Indicate construction locations in movement 

areas in which aircraft may enter with orange traffic cones, red lighs (either flashing or steady 

burning), and collapsible barricades marked with diagonal, alternating orange and white 

stripes. All barricades, temporary markers, and other objects left in the safety area associated 

with the open runway, taxiway and taxi lanes must be as low as possible to the ground, of 

low mass and easily collapsible upon contact with an aircraft or any of its components. The 

barricade shall be properly weighted or attached to the surface to prevent displacement by 

prop wash, jet blast, wing vortex or other surface wind currents. If affixed to the surface, they 

must be frangible at grade level or as low as possible, not to exceed 3-inches in height. 

Barricades shall be Neubert Aero Corp., Model NAC-PC2410 or Model NAC-PC9642, Multi-

Barrier Safety Barricade Corp., Model AR-10X96, YODOCK APC or an approval equal.  Drawing 

CS001 at GENERAL NOTES: 1. Net Cost, C. says "FURNISH, RELOCATE AND REMOVE LOW-

PROFILE WATER FILLED BARRIERS." Would we be correct in assuming that the devices 

mentioned above are these NET COST devices?

RESPONSE PENDING

6 01/04/17 Is the bid date and time still set for 1/25/17 at 2:30PM? 01/06/16 The bidder is directed to the first paragraph of 

the clause entitled "Form and Submission of 

Proposals" on page 1 of the Contract Booklet.

7 01/04/17 Are there any addenda to this project? 01/06/16 As of 10:00AM on January 5, 2017, no Addenda 

have been issued.
8 01/04/17 Are there any union requirements? 01/06/16 The bidder is directed to the clauses entitled 

"Prevailing Rate of Wage Certification" on page 

12 and "Prevailing Rate of Wage" on page 63 of 

the Contract Booklet.
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